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o Years Ago Fair celebrated business, agriculture

The Community Crier

In September 1997, in anticipation of the annual Plymouth Fall
Festival, the Community Crier featured a story, written by re-
porter Daniel Webb, about the famous and historic Plymouth
Fair, held from 1885-1902. The first Rotary Club chicken bar-
becue fundraiser, renamed the Plymouth Fall Festival in Sep-
tember 1960, was held on Sunday, May 20, 1956, at what be-
came Fairground Park, located at Joy and Harding Streets,
part of the long forgotten Plymouth fairground.

When the Plymouth Rotary’s chicken barbeque evolved into the Fall
Festival, it was hardly Plymouth’s first festival.

Almost 112 years ago, the Plymouth Fair Association set out to
organize an agricutural fair of a different variety.

“This association was not organized to make money, but to encourage
agriculture and art and to provide a week’s enjoyment for the people of
Plymouth and the surrounding country,” is what the flyer for the event,
mailed out to patrons and friends, said.

They succeeded.

The 1885 event was a great success. Farmers and Industrialists alike
displayed their goods in the fenced-in grounds that became the talk of
southeast Michigan.

The fairgrounds sat on a 22-acre site south west of the Ann Arbor Trail
railroad crossing, where the Fairground subdivision is today. It had
exhibit halls, a race track, a baseball diamond and two entrances.

The main entrance, a high double-gate large enough for horse and
buggy to pass through, was just off Ann Arbor street (now Ann Arbor
Trail). A second entrance at the end of Bowery (now Maple) was built to
admit livestock and was simply dubbed The Back Gate.

The grounds were a jewel of the community. A large grandstand stood

just west of a horse track where Joy and Fairground roads now meet. The
500-seat structure had a peaked roof and boxed seats in the front. The
half-mile track, which held harness, trot and running races each day of
the week-long fair was considered by many to be the best in the state.

In the center of the track was a large baseball diamond where teams
like the Plymouth Pearls would slug it out with neighboring teams. It was
also home to the local high school team until the present sight behind
Central Middle school was completed in 1905,

The midway was near the Back Gate. Side-shows and magic acts
thrilled young and old alike. Many Plymouth residents recalled the horror
of seeing a man beheaded on the stage of one of those side shows, only
to see him rise whole and well moments later.

But the late Clara Patterson Todd, a long-time Plymouth, happiest
memories of the fair were of the excellent taffy made at the Midway. a3
she reported in a 1958 speech to the Plymouth Historical Society.

“I'm sure no other taffy will taste as good...It was white, pink, or
chacolate color...I never tired of watching them pull it from the long, iron
hooks driving in the center post.”

127 Years Ago

Hold On There! _  September 1897

If you are going to visit the Plymouth Fair, don't

forget te call at the Hotel Plymouth and get
a good meal. We expect and koow that we wil]

bave a large patronage. That is why we are
going to be preparad.

Attendance to the fair was
aided by the arrival of the
streetcar in 1899. The Dearborn
to Northville track ran past the
fair, and stopped at the main
gate. Plymouth was a witness to
a flurry of activity at that time.
The village was becoming
known as the air-gun capital of
the world. Electricity, telephones,
and running water arrived.
Plymouth was growing into an
important township, and the fair
grew with it.

Then on a cold winter day in
1902, tragedy struck. Floral hall
burned to the ground in a fire that
was to spell the eventual doom of
the fair.

The fair continued for another
year, but poor weather and
property disputes conspired to
close it in 1903. With that, the
highly successful and popular
fair faded into Plymouth’s
history.

The fence was removed
around 1907, and though the
baseball field still found use, the
track would never hold another
horse race, and became a place
where many locals first learned
to ride a bicycle.

Shortly after World War 1I all
that remained of the fairground
were the streets named Fair and
Fairground.

3
The legendary Plym-
outh fairground was z
located  near the
southwest corner of ]
Ann Arbor Trail and J
Lilley Road, west of rvee.
the railroad tracks.
Today, the only refer-

ences to the fair- |

ground are the city .——j K.

streets named Fair- [ LA

ground and Fair, and ==

Fairground Park. 4 1904
APl

The Plymouth Agricultural Fair pre-dated the Fall Festival by 70 years

Main entrance to the Plymouth
fairground, off Ann Arbor
Trail. Photo circa 1890s.

The Plymouth Fair Association
was formed in 1885 and oper-
ated the Plymouth Fair 1885-
1902. The fairground was sur-
rounded by a high-board
fence. In 1901 (not 1902 as
reported in the article here),
the main gathering hall on the
fairground was destroyed by
fire. The building wasn't re-
placed, and the fairground
closed in 1902 (not 1903 as
reported in the article here).
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A section of a map of Plymouth printed in 1904, that shows the
former Plymouth fairground and race track. By April 1904, the
property owner, Siron Kellogg, had divided some of the former
fairground land into parcels and lots for sale. Home construc-
tion on the residential lots began in the late 1910s.



Plymouth Historical Museum

155 South Main Street

Plymouth, Michigan 48170
http://www.plymouthhistory.org
http://www.facebook.com/plymouthhistory
734-455-8940 Fax: 734-455-7797

Hours

Wednesday, Friday, Saturday, and Sunday
1-4 PM all days

Open year round (except some holidays)

Board of Directors

Kathy Sullivan President
Margaret Harris Vice President
lvy Lung Secretary
Jim Burroughs Treasurer
Jeff Ashton Director
Stephen Beltran Director
Stephanie Hoff Director
Christian Huffman Director
Eric Joy Director
Joe LeBlanc Director
Mark Salloum Director
Staff

Janet Burns Office Manager
Alex Downie Assistant Archivist
Mike Hoggard Facility Manager
Elizabeth Kelley Kerstens Executive Director
Leslie Ryder Education Coordinator
Mary Thackston Exhibits Coordinator
Marissa Warren Administrative Assistant
Mike Woloszyk Marketing Director
Pam Yockey Archivist
Carolyn Zaborsky Cashier/Scheduler

Maryanne Zavagnin Museum Store Manager

Museum Memo Editor
Gerry Sabatini sabatini1983@att.net
Proofreader—Elizabeth Kerstens

The Museum Memo is printed four times a year.

Kroger Plus Card Donations

Thank you to those who have added the Plymouth
Historical Society to their Kroger Plus Card. The Museum
receives a small percentage from any purchases made by
those who have an up-to-date registration on their cards.

To participate in the program, visit
www.krogercommunityrewards.com.
Click on “Michigan” and click on “Enroll.”

You must have a valid online account at Kroger.com
to participate. If you need help, give us a call at 734-455-
8940 ext. 9. We’'ll be happy to help you get enrolled.

Plymouth Historical Museum Quote

One of the finest museums for its size in the country.
—Solon Weekes, curator of the Detroit Historical Museum, 1973

Friends of the Plymouth Thanks
Historical Museum for your
New Members—Welcome! support!

Nancy Baldwin, Plymouth
Bill Blackerby, Canton
Kimberly Blair, Plymouth
Jacqueline George, Plymouth
Debra Madonna, Plymouth
Regina Moser, Northville
Ron Picard, Plymouth
Roger Salo, Plymouth
Kathleen Sharpe, Plymouth
Joanne Stewart, Northville
Lisa Wolfe, Canton

Monthly Drawing
Pamela Stopper, Cindi Willard, and Joan Cady
are the respective winners of the April, May, and
June drawings for a $25 gift certificate.

no

THANK YOU
FOR SUPPORTING
THE PLYMOUTH
HISTORICAL MUSEUM

Become a Member

The Plymouth Historical Museum is a privately funded 501(c)3
charitable organization. We receive no government funding.
We always have a "wish list" of things that help us as we work
to preserve and share the history of Plymouth.

Here are some of our common purchases to provide inspira-
tion:

* 1Roll Postage Stamps $68 per

* IT/Network support $1,000

* ¥ month heating bill $500

* V2 month electric bill $600

* 1 month employee salary $800

To donate, make your check payable to the Plymouth Histori-
cal Museum.

MUSEUM MEMO




Bits ‘n Pieces

By Elizabeth Kelley Kerstens, executive director

Victorian House Construction

Thanks to the Margaret Dunning
I Foundation, the project we’ve
been working toward for about
a year will soon become a reality! The
Dunning Foundation granted the
Plymouth Historical Society $90,000
toward the construction of a Victorian
-era home in place of the current Vic-
torian room exhibits in the Museum.

The renovation entails enclos-
ing the area and making it look
like a Victorian home, where visi-
tors will be able to walk through
and experience life in about 1915,
when transportation modes were
transitioning from horse and buggy
to automobile. In addition, the sec-
ond story will create new collec-
tions storage space which is sorely
needed at the Museum.

The Museum will be closed
July 1 through October 1. Con-
struction begins July 15, with Stel-
la Contracting as the lead contrac-
tor on the project. Jeff Stella’s
crew was responsible for rebuild-
ing the Museum’s train depot last
year, to much acclaim. In addition,
Mark Salloum and his crew at
Highway Media will once again
prepare incomparable animated
video to entertain visitors interest-
ed in life in Plymouth in 1915.

In addition to the major grant

GIFT SHOP|

Visit the
Museum Store!

The store features an assortment of
gifts and books pertaining to Plym-
outh’s history. Museum admission is
not required to visit the store. Muse-
um Hours: Wednesday, Friday, Satur-
day, & Sunday, 1-4 pm. 155 S. Main
Street, Plymouth, 734-455-8940.

PLYMOUTH HISTORICAL MUSEUM

received from the Dunning Foun-
dation, the Museum has received
several smaller grants and more
than $80,000 in donations from
members and the community. We
are so grateful for the support and
are looking forward to unveiling
our newest exhibit space when

we reopen in October.

We are still taking donations.
Those who donate a minimum of
$100 will be included on the donor
plaque that will be part of the new
exhibit space. Thank you for you
generosity!

Time
Escape
Adventure
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he Plymouth Historical Museum’s new Time Escape Adventure debuted on
Friday, June 7, 2024. The group of hardy souls above took the challenge, es-
caped the dreaded fate of being incinerated, and were successfully returned to
the 21st century. The adventure more than five years in the making is a combination
escape room and scavenger hunt. Groups enter a time portal to the 19th century where
they are tasked with locating a time machine to escape before they are vaporized. All
of your sleuthing skills are needed to return to the present.

We would like to thank Mike Woloszyk, the Museum’s operations director, for
visualizing our “escape room” and bringing it to life with the help of our intrepid
maintenance crew.

Tickets are $30 per person; groups must be between 4 and 8 people. We started
with a limited run in June; the Time Escape Adventure will return in full force in Octo-
ber, when the Museum reopens. At that time we will offer two times on Friday nights:
6 and 7:30 pM. Check the Museum’s website plymouthhistory.org/events for tickets
and availability. Here’s your chance to time travel!

Ticket Sale Dates for Upcoming Events

Date Event Members Public
June 29 The Mysterious Affair at Stirling

Hall Murder Mystery Now
Sep 29 Spooky Tea July 29 August 12
Oct 1 Members-only Preview

“First Ladies, Fashion Setters” August 19
Oct 4 Time Escape Adventure August 12 August 26
Oct 12 Plymouth Ghosts Cemetery Walk August 12 August 26




Donations Received
March - May 2024 Thank You!

Catherine St. Clair
Kathy Sullivan

Takeda Yoshido

Thank you for the following Pam Yockey Sponsorships
generous donations that were Hamilton ($600)
received between March and Under $100 First Financial Strategies
May 2024: Lynn Ader

Marlene Balog Mary Todd ($400
The Lincoln ($1,000-$2,499) Stephen Beltran Grekyo Printi(ng )
Marlene Donoghue Harold & Janet Brunner
Robert Gotro Brett & Marie Davis :

: Family Fun ($300

Jan Paton Bea Dillon Kilwlirsl,s Ouf P{sm ou‘gh

Barbara Dinan RE/Max Clas}s]ic Plymouth
The Starkweather Mary Fritz

($500-$999)
Grant Easton

Margaret Harris
Jackie Hess

Victorian Rooms

William Lawton Stephanie Hoff Upgrade
Alan Schnitzer Carolyn Hudson The Dunning ($2,500 +)
Chris Huffman Elizabeth Kerstens

The Penniman ($250-$499)
Jim Burroughs

Harvey Ikeman
Janice Jedrzejek

Plymouth Rotary Foundation

Angela Hill Sergio & Carol Kavalhuna The Lincoln
Jean LaPointe ($1,000-52,499)

The Kellogg ($100-$249) Ivy Orca Lung Richard Kaylor
Marilyn Alimpich Stephen Marulis Kirk, Vickey & Kasey Kohn
Cheryl & Ted Bondie Bob McCaffrey ,
Luan Brownlee Edward &' S}1V1a Papriah The Kellogg ($100-$250)
John Chudyk Steven Phillips Janet Burns
Ellen Elliott Kathy Pilzner , Kathy Sullivan
Abbe Goldstein Joann, Jeff & Kathy Pline Adam & Regina Szymczak
Cynthia Hartsig Geraldine Pritchard Cindi Willard
Cheryl Harvey Lee Ann Rebain
David Jakubiec David Rucinski
Elizabeth Kerstens
Geraldine Kilsdonk
Natalie Marchione Rent a Room Here for Your Next Function
Judith Morgan
Tom & Jeanne Nelson The Plymouth Historical Museum is the
Cynthia Perry ideal setting for weddings, showers,
Patricia Pilkineton receptions, corporate functions, club
Roy Pilkingtor% It meetings, funeral luncheons, and many

: th ts.
Patti Pontello omerevents
Gerald Sabatini Our Sanford Burr Meeting Room can
John & Beth Stewart comfortably seat up to about 100
Gerald Sweet people, depending on configuration.
Travelers Marketing & Prices are reasonable, and for an

additional fee, can include rental of
the kitchen and/or a private tour of the Museum. Wireless Internet access is
available throughout the Museum. Call 734-455-8940 for more information.

Communications Team
Steven Vincent
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A SLICE OF
History

The Plymouth Fair

1800s festival honoring agriculture
drew thousands

By Elizabeth Kerstens
and Ellen Elliott

Plymouth school kids in the late 1800s would be let out of school early in order to attend the Plymouth

M 18005 rural America, communities came together to

celebrate their agricultural successes. Plymouth had

plenty to be proud of. The Plymouth Fair Association was
formed in May 1885 to create an annual fair encompassing
exhibitions, races and prizes for livestock, fruits, vegetables,
and textiles.

Twenty acres of land just east of the village was leased
from Siron Kellogg for 10 years, with the possibility of
anather 10 years after that. The grounds were readied for
the first Plymouth Fair held September 28-October 1, 1885,
which drew thousands of people each day,

Theodore Sherwood was elected president of the fair
association when it farmed
and remained president until
it dissolved. Sherwood was a
natural choice as president
given his keen interest in
choice livestock. He evan won
a famous, ground-breaking
lawsuit against Hiram Walker
for his cow, Rose of Aberlone.

On the fair property, the
octagonal building, Floral
Hall, housed vendor displays,
had a variety of entertainment
and showcased needle work
and fine arts. There were two
dining pavilions staffed by local church women, a band
stand, a poultry tent, a grandstand for watching the races on

s

i
L

the racetrack, and a stable.
The horse races were favorites with fairgoers from miles
around with prize purses increasing each year. As its

“The balloon ascensions were “——
more spectacular than CPEMO H
SUEEESSfLIL" remembered Clara HISTORICAL HUSEDM
Patterson Todd, who grew up
next door to the fairgrounds.

She also recalled the "Midway" area, whera there were
sideshows, taffy stands, shooting galleries and tents for
trying your skill at various games.

The fair was still going strong in 1901, after Plymouth
farmers recommitted to supporting the annual event. But on
the moming of November 25 that year, Floral Hall burned to
the ground in less than 20 minutes. The fair was held in 1502
for the last time, and Floral
Hall was never replaced.

In September 1703
landowner Siron Kellogg sued
the Plymouth Fair Association
for trespass, forcing the
association to liquidate its
physical property located on
the fairgrounds. By April
1504, kellogg had divided
some of the property into
parcels and lots for sale.
Today's Fairground Park at
Joy and Harding streets is
what remains of the old
fairground. It was at this park that the Rotary Club of
Flymauth held its first chicken barbeque in 19564,

papularity grew, people found it increasingly difficult to use
public transportation options such as the interurban trolley.
In 1900, & group of 42 people from the neighboring town of
Newburg were bypassed by the full trolley twice, forcing the
group to walk to the fair.

A couple of the popular attractions were the hot-air
balloons and parachute drops.

A Slice of History,
courtesy of Plymouth Today magazine,
issue Second Quarter 2024
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Fairground Street

ehind most of the
street names in Plym-
| _) outh there is a histo-
it 1y usually known to only a
| few residents of the city. The
| street which is now Fair-
ground Street was a farm
: around the year 1880. It was
near this location that the Plymouth fairground was later es-
tablished in 1885. After the fairground closed in 1902, the
land was reclaimed by the original owner, Siron Kellogg,
who subdivided it into residential lots. The dirt roads and
horse-drawn carriages have long since given way to modern
paved streets and automobiles. But, after 122 years there is
still a street named Fairground, in memory of a special time
in Plymouth’s history when thousands of people from miles
around attended one of the best known community fairs in the
state: the Plymouth Fair!
Please note as you read these articles that the dates are
not always correct. The actual dates were 1885-1902.

OUR TIME, OUR HISTORY.
PLYMOUTH, MICHIGAN

101 Years Ago April 1923 Plymouth Mail

AVOID SPECULATION
INVEST IN LAND?

20° DOWN=835 A MONTH

Buys a lot in the most desirable and best located plat in Plymouth

FAIRGROUND SUB.

EVERY LOT is priced below present actpal value.

A short time will see a marked increase in the

) prices of this properiy.

EVERY LOT 15 restricted. |

There will be no shavks permitted. |
EVERY LOT is level.

There will be no filling or grading necessary.
EVERY LOT is high and dry.

There will be no water standing in any hasement.
EVERY LOT is within two minutes® walk of the car line.
EVERY LOT can have ELECTRIC LIGHTS,

CITY WATER, ete.
A WAYNE COUNTY ABSTRACT furnished with each deed.

Fortunes will be made in Plymouth Realty
in the next five years

Already Detroit investors are beginning Lo buy up our property.

W EHKH Y ?

BECAUSE they can see what is in store for Plvmouth in the
iear fotore.

Are you going Lo sit by and let outside parties snap ap all the
bargains T
There are only a few of these lots, some of them have been sold,
already, so don't wait until next week to buy. Many a fortune
has been lost through procrastination.

123 Years Ago November 1901 Plymouth Mail

I
Another Serious Fire on the Fair Groonds

Tpe fire tiend vislted Plymaonth for the
second time Monday worniog about
nine o'clock.  Fred Dunn and w.oers
were engaged turning & car on the turn-
Lable gl the power-houses, whan smake
wis |seen by them issuing from the
roof of the Aoral hall o the f&ir
grounds. Information was At ence
telephoned down btewn and the alarm
grunded by the blowing of whisthes at
the power-houze and the Hamillon fag

tory. The Nre departmient responded
Im & few minates, and two streams aof
waler soun playedon the flames. The
hook and ledder boys alse did good ser-
| vice. The dre, however, had gained
such headway, that the building waa in
ashes in  leas than twenty minutes
How the fire orlglnated can only be
conjectared, bat is sopposed to have
been Lthe work of tramps who may have
found a night's lodging there, built &
fire and left it carefessly. The hall was
probably walued at S1.000, an which
there was no insurance, President
Sherwood, of the fair assecidlion, says
that the burning of the floral hall will
not neceszarily prevent another fair be-
ing given mext fall, A meeting of the
dirgelors will be beld in a few days to
congider posstbilities and prababllities.

121 Years Ago April 1903 Plymouth M ail

ATTEND THE
ChattelMortgageSale
BUILDINGS, STALLS, FENGES,

Plymouth Fair Association Grounds,

Saturday, Sept. 19, 2p.m.

TERMS, b - - CASH.

121 Years Ago September 1903 Plymouth Mail

Siron Kellogg has begun an action
against the Plymouth Fair Association
for trespass. learing =ept. Hth.

PLYMOUTH HISTORICAL MUSEUM



58 Years Ago July 1966
Plymouth Mail

House by old fairgrounds

A house built in the 1B80's
iz the pride and joy of a young
couple in Plymouth,

The David Danss, originally
from Southfield looked for an
old house for two years bafore
they found this one on the corner
of Maple St, and Hamilton,

When the Dane's house was
built Maple St., or Bowery 5t,
as it was known then, dead-
anidiéd right after the house and
the Plymouth Failr was right
naxt to it.

Thi# Plymouth Falr Assocli-
tion beld a fair every summer
from the mid- 1880°s until 1904,
This is where Falrground and
Falr 5t. get thelr names,

The Falr wvas the high point in
the life of a youngster inPlym -
outh in those days., There
wis horse racing, ball games,
a4 merry-go-rognd, & ferris
whael, side shows. And of
course farmers and thelr wives
won prizes for their produce
dind cocking.

The Danas ha'ru fuund relics
of the old fair in their yard,
once Lo thelr digging they even
found an old horse shoe.

Volunteer Spotlight

Chris Kelly

”he Plymouth Historical Museum is fortunate
I to have a very dedicated and knowledgeable
staff of volunteer guides, and Chris Kelly is
certainly one of them
Chris got involved with the Museum through his
membership with the Kiwanis Club, which meets at
the Museum on a weekly basis. After a casual con-
versation with Liz Kerstens, out Museum executive
director who is also a Kiwanis member, Chris start-
ed at the Museum almost a year ago as a guide.

Chris is originally from the Toledo area, attending high school in Erie,
Michigan, and starting college at Monroe Community College. Chris was
awarded a scholarship to the University of Toledo and graduated with a de-
gree in vocal performance. After grad school at Bowling Green State Univer-
sity, Chris began his career singing in operas. He spent one year at the Mich-
igan Opera Theater then moved east to Princeton, New Jersey, after a brief
tour in Germany. After 10 years on the opera stage, Chris decided to take a
180-degree turn and began a new career in trust finance. This led to a vice
president position with Merrill Lynch, work at PNC Bank in Ann Arbor, and
doing charitable fundraising for Schoolcraft Community College.

Since joining the Museum, Chris has been very active aside from being a
regular guide. He has participated in the Museum’s cemetery walk, the ghost
walk and murder mysteries.

Besides his love for classical music, Chris bides his
time with his adopted pet “Zukey,” a long-haired Chi-
huahua.

If you bump into Chris in the Museum, don’t be too
shy to ask him to sing a few bars from “The Marriage of
Figaro.”

—Written by Mike Woloszyk, Museum marketing director

Thank You Volunteers! Volunteers Make a Difference!

Penniman-Allen Theatre ———

MUSEUM MEMO

Plymbuth, Michigan

The Plymouth fairground’s x
namesake, Fairground Park, RN
is located in the city of IQ ‘
Plymouth at the corner of
Joy Street and Harding
Street, just west of where the
historic ~ Plymouth  fair-
ground once stood from
1885 t01902. Today, the
only references to the fair-

ground are the city streets : G Mfs HM
named Fairground and Fair, ﬂ "" L MI/IIIR‘.” f

and Fairground Park 79 Years Ago 1945 74 Years Ago 1950

A, )
2
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Plymouth Days Gone By

Compiled by Gerry Sabatini from the newspaper archives
at the Plymouth District Library

OUR TIME, OUR HISTORY.

PLYMOUTH, MICHIGAN

One of Plymouth's Great Fairs

Started 48 Years Ago Sept. 28

| 90 Years Ago
October 1934
Plymouth Mail

Harry Robinson Has In His Possession One Of The
Original Premium Lists Of Fair Held
Here In Fall of 1886

In 1934, Plymouth businessman and
former village president Harry Robin-
son proudly announced his discovery
of an original 1886 Plymouth Fair
Premium Program, listing events and
sponsors for the second year of the
popular Plymouth Fair. The Plymouth
Fair was held 1885-1902 at the legend-
ary Plymouth fairground, located
southwest of Ann Arbor Trail and Lil-
ley Road. The treasured 1886 program
book was considered the only copy still
in existence from the 18 years of publi-
cation. The Plymouth fairground
closed in 1902.

“Come fo Plymauth to  the
Fredl fair— Sepiember M 28 30
and Cetaber 1.7

Mo, not this year—but 48 wears
agn the above wards ENT-
ered the handbills thet sdvertis-
:d the second annual Flymauth
RIF,

Party-right long years sgo L,
C Heugh L H. Bennett. T. C.
Eherwood. W, O Allen. ©. I Deor
fee. 0. R. Pettingill, J M. Cellier,
B, J Springer, J W Tafft. and
B¥ron Poale. all ploneers of this
communilty were active [rying Lo
do something for the good of their
COmmEnunily,

They grganized the Plymouth
Falr Adspcintion which Naurisised
for & number of years, and u.tl
Limeés brought great crowds to!
Plymawth from al! the surround-
ing country.

There has just come into th!j
posseskion of Harry Robinson, |
one of the Premium books of the
fair thal started im Plymouth &8
vears aga last Friday. The first
fair was held tn 1885 The pre
mium book was printed in the |
Wayne Review office. which was |
then the home of the old Plym- |
guth Review, published by the!
founder of the Plymouih Mail. |

Harry C. Robinson
(1863-1948), was a
longtime resident of
Plymouth and one of
the area’s best known
citizen.

v,

T C. Bherwood was presigent
of the pssociaticm, L. € Haowgh
was [reasurer. J. M. Collier was
seeredary, 5 J Springer wad chiefl
marshall O R Peitingill was vice
president andd W 0O Alien
sislanl s&crelary.

The harse races were rteferred |
o ln the premium bk &5 “FX-
hitdtion of spred in horses™ [

Monagers of the “exhib¥ion of
Ispﬂﬂ were Byron Ponle and L
TH. Bennetl.

There was no divisian af trat- 1

tting and peacing races bot on H'II‘.'I

| finel day there was & running
TECE.
The horse exhebit was divided

came 1he thoroughbreds. then the
,ﬂrllt hiorses. CaATTIAge harses,
| romdsters and finally bhorses !r.ri
|ﬂ“ clazsed af work This divizien
y ErveEs some idea as o the import |
ance af the horse a3 a4 damestic
animal =ome 50 ypears ago, Its
BErvIees werd divided up Just about |
in the same way thai automobiies |
|lrr Lol

The fair book is filted with ad
vertizing from Flymauth and De-
troit merchsmnte.

inta Tive different rlasses F:ral:|

Brgides all ef these adveriias- |
ments—and Plymouth busiress |
men were s good advertksers in
those days af naw, Lhere was ‘
pullished the premium st which
showed that the old fair associe-
tion was  literal In its  cash
Awards ‘
Mr Robinson highly prizes the |
old Piymouth Far Prembum List |
beark ns far s known the onlyl
(ONE in eXiElenCe 1

; |open next Tuesday, Sept. Wb, and con-
‘|tinue four days.
"l week’s program:

125 Years Ago
September 1899
Plymouth Mail

PLYMOUTH FAIR PROGRAM.

The Afteenth annual exhibition of.
the Plymouth Fair Association, will

Followiog is the

TUESDAY,
Heconding of entries,
Arrangement of exhibits, ete, '
WEDNESDAY. l
Band concert by Brighton band.
Sehool ehikdren’s parade, |
Mall game- Wayne v& The Avenues.
Band concert,
Farners' trotling race,
Chinese performers. ot
Farmwers' pacing race. -
Farmers' running race.
Chinese performers, |
Bamd concert.
THURSDAY.
Aand cpncert by Plvanouth band
J Ball game -Car vs. Cherry
Chinese trogkpe.
2:30 trot,
Band

Hill.

“ FRIDAY. .
Band concert, Plymouth band,
Parade of stock, 2
Ball between the two winners

of msm games.

quacert.
Chinese troupe.

Free-forall X
Freee-for-ali m -

' Band concert.
Chinese troupe.
One mile ranning race.

Hot air balloon rides were a popular
attraction at the Plymouth Fair. The fair
was held annually from 1885 to 1902.
One year, the balloon failed to inflate.
After several attempts, the balloon, with-
out passengers, suddenly shot a few feet
into the sky, flew over a fence, and
crashed into a farm yard next to the fair-
ground.
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130 Years Ago August 1894
Plymouth Mail

WILL BE THE BEST

FEOSFEQTS OF A BIG FAIR
INCREASING.

Tha Northville Band Seonred foor o 0
the Pair - Good' Préemiuma
'l'_‘.ll'furf_:l

130 Years Ago August 1894
Plymouth Mail

SURPASSED!

Plymouth Fair Beyuud.
Expectations.

“Nearly 8,000 People!”

Wita to-dey's {Friday] exhibition and
races the tenth anousl fair will close |
decked with hopors bunestly won.

From Monday morming Lill e clesing
day crowds bave been op the move all the
time. Wedneday wos children's day
Aboutten oelock the haod led off for the
grounds ond was followed by over LiH

children, Tt was & gals day and wis im.
mankely fmjored Hy all,

Thursdar apened owt with the crowds |
coming from all directicns from early
tmoko. There was pearly 9000 people os
the grownds.

The horse recing wns all that could be
wkrd for The mansgers succedded in
Looking 4 pumber; of the favarites of 1he
tacl, and somme hed aod excitng Bests
T |?ard The ruomiog reccs wens
probalr ek most exciting, A lnd aluatg
10 e 12 years ald eareplng off the bonors

fhe beasis of the coowd, Especinlly
wag this so im the last hent ol e rece
Thursdsy. The Jidge =aid po and his
hiorse wog nlmoat 91 & sland il bug away
he went sbont 25 pards bebind, He mule
o meady guin all the timg Down the
etrelch he cargk sl a terrifle #pbed wnd
went unider The wize over o length abesd
in the g time of 51,

OUR TIME, OUR HISTORY.
PLYMOUTH, MICHIGAN

Newspaper Headlines
Promoting the Plymouth Fair

128 Years Ago July 1896

“THE BEST OF ALL. |

THAT 18 WHAT 1HE FAIE OF 1896 |
WILL BE MATE

Good Purees For spesd Trinls —Whale-
s2me Bpacialtion snd Many New
Features.

The enmlog Feir will F= tha twielfth
beld under the spapices of e F"!Iflnuuﬂ:
Fair Asscelsting.

Simce iHs inception o 1S, when organ-
tzed with s capital stock of $1500, aver
5000 Bave been sxpenpdes] upon the
bofldings and groande From & begio.
ming thet wes almest wholly local, it sow
oimbars il exhibitors amd visitors Troen
all the serroundiog coamties, apid has &t
talped the prosd distisction of beng the
largest fair |n southenstern Michigsn.
The Association bhes beed re-orgaolived
this vear, the capital stock cocredsed. the
directoralip emlarged, mew Qe [nfused,
and evary effort will e made to have the

127 Years Ago September 1897
Plymouth Mail

THIRTEERTH ANNUAL MEET-
ING OF THE PLYMOUTH |
FAIR

Xzl Toesday morning the gites ot tl:u-‘
entrapoes of Lhe Plxﬁllﬁﬂ] falr groupds
i =1l be open for the thirteroth anoisl
l'|!li'l'l|:u: af the Flymooth Fair Assocks.
'thon, [uriog the past 11 years much
| bnrd work hue been dene apd msch mon:
ey expeoiled by being this falr uge toits
| precort Migh seandapd. It Qs gensrelly
| spoken of s the best ood mest thrily
fair in the state.  This year it i fuir b
exceed all forfner exhilitinps In exhibing
u.eul = muoch Demer peagmm of umoes
['mente bys beon arsangwl than ovee e~

| TaFe.

137 Years Ago September 1887

THE FAIR.

Grand Display Thronghont and & Very
Large Attandance. |

121 Years Ago August 1903

PLYMOUTH FAIR GROUNDS

fuir for 1386 outshios all its predecessors.

136 Years Ago September 1888

THE PLYMOUTH FAIR.

IT EEEFE TP I'FE EWE'D OF BEING
BETTER THAN TEE PREQED-
ING ONEB.

A Large Attondance and Fins Display.
The fa'r operned Tueu.l;hF with about
the usual stendance for the first day. The
waather was fair spd everybody bopsd |
for the same during the succeeding dajs.
Wadnasday morniog the
threataning and a littls after noon & rain
&et lo which lasted during the dsy., The
grounds shawed 1he wens] sombar of por-
put Aol candy ptunds, shocting gallery,
photographbe car and oher devicss lor

~catching the stray nlckals,

MONDAY ADE 12

Gentry Bros.
Famous Shows United

Trained Animal Exhibition

Presenting Many New High Class Features.

Performing horses,
200 dogs and monkeys, 2 "Gllpdifof e
Dogs and Monkeys. ertormin,
il 50 Monkey Comedians Elephants.

ey looked !

Positively greacest show o1 [tS kind [n the world

Watch for the Grand
Free Street Parade

REMEMBER THE PLYMOUTH FAIR DATES--SEPTEMBER 17, 18, 19 AND 20, 1895.

129 Years Ago
September
1895

MUSEUM MEMO

The Plomonth Flal.




70 Years Ago
May 1954
Plymouth Mail

Old Plymouth Fair Drew Crowds
for Miles at Turn of the Century

Abouwt all that's left of the old
Plymouth Falrgrounds i the
Fairground  subdivision, Fair-
ground strect and a lot of happy
memories. For long-time Plym-
outh residents the P‘ljl'muull‘l. fairs
are remembered &z the year's
most exciting event and people
came from miles around to ats
tend. Perhaps the most wivid
memories of the fairs are those of
Mra, Clara Patterson Todd of 207
West Ann Arbor trail, who lived
right next door to the old fair-
grounds.

All of the properly now called
the Fairground subdivishon was
then part of the fairgrounds. The
grounds had a high board fence,
Mrs. Todd recalled, and thepe
were two  entrances (o e|
grounds, ome on what is now Asn |
Arbor trail and one directly in|
lime with what is how Maple
avenue. The front entrance, on
Ann Arbor trail, had high double

gates for the horses and buggies,
while the rear one was for the

caltle and the entrance for the
horses brought in for the races.

OUR TIME, OUR HISTORY.
PLYMOUTH, MICHIGAN

“The race track was @ half-mile
ane and was considered one of
the very best in the state,” Mrs
Todd said. Within the ireck thers
wag a baseball diamond and the
parking area for people to hitch
their buggies, from which they
could watch the races.

“The grandstand was built on
the west side of the track, just
aboul where Joy and Fairground
sireets meet" she recalled. It ac.
commodated about 500 persons,
had a roof over it and box scals
along ihe front, The judges” stand
waz directly across the track. The
band took their places ithere alsa
=0 It could play for both the races
and ball games,

Along the fence on the side-
walk side were the two eating
halls, Mrs. Todd said, one run by |
the Methodists and the other 'L'q.'
the Baplists. Another 'I:|u|l-r,!|rp:
hield a display of buggies, surrevs
and farming implemenis, And o
course there were the chalce en-
tries of pouliry, rabbils and
white mice,

Admission tickels were $1 for
the family, 25 cents for single ad-

m:lEEIn:-n.-l. d 1% eents for children
und.ng rizes in the wvariows
cale ranged from 21 1o 25
CcEnls,

) replace

It was the harse races, however, |

|H‘.|El brought in the money, she'

told. Purses ranged from S200 for |

':hc big money, down to about $50

[ar ihe I.q-wcﬂ. Pursd, E:u].r._'lwl
were coming into vogue theén, &0 |
on the last two days of the fair
there was & five-mile dash. |

The Floral Hall, a large octagon
shaped building with four wings,
was the wonder of the grounds. |

In the center there was a plat-
form to exhibit pianos and organs
with somesne to play  them.
Needlework, preserves, farm pro-
ducts and baked goods were all
exhibited there, and were sward-
ed their prize ribbons,

The Floral Hall burmmed down

in about 1902, and for the fairs
that was the beginning of the
"end. They erected a large tent to
it in 1903, but 1

weather made a veritable mud-
hole of the grounds. By the end
of the week everyone knew they
had seen the last Plymouth fair,

These memories and many
more were presented by Mos,
Todd in a paper read before the
Plymouth Historical society. The
mere fact that her recollections
are so vivid alone indicates that
perhaps these fairs were Plym-
outh's biggest event back at the
turn of the century.

Agricultural fair dazzled young and old

The Plymouth Fair was organized by the Plymouth Fair Asso-
ciation, and held every late summer or early fall from 1885 to
1902. The fair was the high point in the life of a youngster in
Plymouth. In addition to numerous activities for children,
there were horse races, baseball games, bicycle races, and
prizes for best livestock and baked goods. There was also a
merry-go-round, a ferris wheel, a midway with side shows,
band music, dancing, and a shooting gallery. Everyone had a
chance to participate in the fair. Children from neighboring
one-room schoolhouses traveled with their parents by horse

and wagons to attend the fair. Women from the area churches o
would cook and serve evening supper during the four-day .
event.

Ticket.

Ticket.

Aeribers,

1‘.'-

127 Years Ago 1897
Plymouth Mail

Plymouth Falr Tickets Glven Away.

Pay 81 for PLymortn MaiL ope year and get 26 cent Fair
Pay £1 for Michizan Farmey one year and get 25 cent Fair

| Pay #1.for Twice-aweek Free Preas ome year lqEI get 25
cent Fair Tickee.

The above three papers and & 25 cent Fair Ticket for the
unheard-of price of §2.30,  Offer gmul until Sept. 17,
1897, only.

Daily and Sunday Tribune one menth with Fair Ticke
5 ﬂﬂ-::entn

Dhaily Tribune one month with Fair Ticlnet 43 cente,

l[u:lugm Farmer bulm of 1897 for 28 cents to new sobe
AT

7

PrruovTa Han.umihnurjr 1, 1898, fuﬂmﬁhw
bacribars,

*
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38 Years Ago August 1986
Plymouth Observer

OUR TIME, OUR HISTORY.
PLYMOUTH, MICHIGAN

PIymouth 100 years ago fun at fairgrounds

Plymouth Historian
and Author,
Sam Hudson

19111988

In April 1886, the same year Phil
Markham began his air rifle busi-
ness in Plymouth, a group of busi-
nessmen formed a stock company
known as the Plymouth Fair Associ-
ation. For the next 17 years, the
chief attraction in the community
every September was the Plymouth
Fair.

Among the prime movers in the
Fair Association were local banker
T.C. Sherwood, Plymouth Iron Wind-
mill general manager L.C. Hough,
and Dr. J. M. Collier.

Sherwood, who later became
Michigan's first banking commis-
sioner, was the association's presi-
dent. Hough was its treasurer and
Collier its secretary.

The 22-acre fairground, located
southwest of Ann Arbor Trail where
it crossed the railroad, was bounded
on the north by Ann Arbor Trail and
on the west by Depot (Hamilton)
Street.

The fair was enclosed by a high
board fence whose main entrance
was on Ann Arbor Trail. A secondary
entrance, where livestock and race
horses entered, was at the dead end
of Bowery (now Maple) Street.

Single tickets to the fair sold for
25 cents. Children were admitted for
15 cents. An entire family could buy
a ticket for $1. One day was set aside
children; on that day all under 15
were admitted free. School children
from one-room schoolhouses as far
away as Dearborn came to Plym-
outh by the wagonload

There was a merry-go-round oper-
ated by horse-power. A single horse,
harnessed between the outer circle
and the organ In the center, hauled
the device around and around as
young cowboys and cowgirls rode
the horse's wooden counterparts.

There also was a ferris wheel —
run by manpower. Two burly men
pushed the baskets of kids skyward
until the scheduled number of revo-
lutions had been completed. It was
no job for a weakling.

Sideshows, shooting galleries, bal-
loon sellers and taffy purveyors
lined the midway. Games of chance
were part of the carnival atmos-
phere, including a shell game car-
ried on without any sign of official
interference. There was a launching
pad for the balloon ascension, and a
baseball diamond where the Plym-
outh Pearls played most of their
home games.

A RACE TRACK with grandstand
was located about where Joy and
Fairground streets now meet. The
stands accommodated about 500
spectators.

The race track was said to be one
of the best in this part of the state.
Races included trotting, pacing and
the half-mile running race. Purses
ranged from $50 to $200. Many local
businessmen owned horses which
they entered in the races.

During the last two days of the an-
nual fair, bicycle races were fea-
tured at the track. There was no en-
try fee. Prizes were awarded to
those who placed first and second.

The fair was open only [our days
— Tuesday through Friday — every
September. The grounds were closed
at & p.m. Electric lights did not come
to Plymouth until 1902 when the [air
had abwiat run LS course.

FLORAL HALL, a wooden build-

ing with four wings radiating from a
central octagonal core, was the most
imposing structure on the grounds.

A “REST” TENT at the fair was
staffed by members of the Women's
Christian Temperance Union, whose
local branch had more than 100
members.

The tent was a popular place with
mothers; it was equipped with rock-
ers, chairs, a couch, cribs for infants
and a variety of home remedies.
Periodic attempts to sell liquor at
the fair were beaten back by a coali-
tion of the WCTU, the Fair Associa-
tion, and the Village Council.

The fair came to an end in 1903. In
the preceding year, Floral Hall was
destroyed by fire. In 1903, rain fell
during most of Fair Week. The
grounds were covered with mud and
attendance was poor. The fair was
not opened the following year.

The property became a real estate
development known as the Fair-
ground Subdivision. The baseball
field was used until 1905. The wood-
en fence which enclosed the fair-
grounds came down about 1907,

Still existing to remind one of the
simpler pleasures of days gone by
are Fairground Street, which runs
south off Ann Arbor Trail, and Fair
Street which runs west off Mill
Street.

THE FAIR WAS designed L0 en-
courage agriculiure and art and Lo
provide a week's enjoyment for the
people of Plymouth and the sur-
rounding area. It was a forerunner
of today's Flymouth Fall Festival
but heavily oriented toward agricul-
tural eunu and exhibits.

- O

Treasured Remnants of the Plymouth Fairground Race Track 1885-1902 — Unearthed Horseshoes

The old Plymouth fairground, 1885-1902, featured a half-mile oval horse race track. The race track was
deemed to be one of the finest in the state, and included a grandstand for spectators. A number of local
businessmen and farmers entered their horses in the annual fairground race. In 1891, the favored horses
were named Tornado, Blizzard, and Sunshine. After the fairground closed in 1902, the property was de-
veloped into a residential neighborhood, named Fairground Subdivision. Folklore tales persisted for sev-
eral years of homeowners uncovering rusty horseshoes as they landscaped their property. Many new city
residents, who had no knowledge of the former fairground, were perplexed as to the origin of the buried

horseshoes.
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Calendar of Events

Events are at the Museum unless otherwise
specified. Tickets can be found at http://
plymouthhistory.org/events/.

June

29 The Mysterious Affair at Stirling Hall Murder
Mystery, 6-9 pMm. $30. Sponsored by C. L. Finlan.

30 Last day, “Rotary Club of Plymouth: A Century
of Service.”

July: Museum Closed

August: Museum Closed
16-17 Nostalgia Sale 9 AM-4 pM. Museum’s meeting
room.

September: Museum Closed

29 Spooky Tea, Noon-2 pm. Tickets on sale to
members July 29; on sale to the public August 12.
Sponsored by Plymouth-Canton Civitan Club.

October

1 Members-only Preview, 6-8 pm. Tickets available
to members August 19.

2 “First Ladies, Fashion Setters” special exhibit
opens.




